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December 4, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 
 
REFERENCE: Invitation To Bid (ITB) for HOU Roadway Gap Wayfinding, William P. Hobby (HOU) 

Airport; Solicitation No. HJA-HRGW-2021-011; Project No. 243 
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders: 
 
This Addendum is issued for the following reason:  

I. To CHANGE  Bid Due Date from January 8, 2021 to January 7th, 2021 @ 10:30 A.M., CST 
 

II. To Respond to Questions  

 
1. Question:  I was wondering if HAS would consider solar power lighting system for the wayfinding 

lights? 

 Response:  No, this is not an opportunity for solar power systems. 
 
2. Question:  Will you be needing any hydro-excavation on this project? 

 Response:  No, we will not. 
 
3. Question:  Where do we find the drawings for Solicitation No. HJA-HRGW-2021-011; PN 243 HOU 

Roadway Gap Wayfinding CIP No. A-0682?  We do not see them in the Project Manual. 

 Response:  https://www.fly2houston.com/biz/opportunities/solicitations/1929 
 
4. Question:  Do you show quantities? 

 Response:  No, we do not provide quantities for the contractors. 
 
5. Question:  Request for approved equals under this project? 

 Response:  No substitutions will be evaluated during the procurement phase.   
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When issued, Addendum shall automatically become part of the solicitation documents and shall supersede 
any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Addendum. Addendum will be 
incorporated into the Agreement as applicable.  It is the responsibility of the bidder(s) to ensure that it has 
obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a bid on this project, bidder(s) shall be deemed to have received all 
Addendum and to have incorporated them into their bid. 
 
If further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact Jorge Ardines, Sr. Procurement 
Specialist, via email at jorge.ardines@houstontx.gov. 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Cathy Vander Plaats 
Procurement Officer 
Houston Airport System 
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